

~~Thurs.~~ June 6 89. Fri.

~~An attempt to give~~ ^{together} The draft a new look - a
younger look ^{was} - ordered today by President Nixon.

Official announcement - from Newport Beach, California.

The President admitting that the draft has been criticized
by young people - as being "distant and unresponsive."

Adding, however, that he hopes to solve the problem - by
establishing a National system of youth advisory
committees to the Selective Service Commission.

The President going on to say - he is still
firmly committed to the idea of an all volunteer army.
"Unfortunately" - said he - "it is not possible to effect
this change - under present international circumstances."

Next stop - Midway Island; where the President
- Sunday will try to improve ^{What he called} those "international
circumstances" - in talks with South Vietnam's President
Thieu.

VIETNAM FOLLOW NEWPORT BEACH

Meanwhile, a sudden surge of action - in Vietnam itself. Overnight - enemy gunners shelling a hundred and two major targets. Following up with ground attacks today - on four U.S. bases guarding Saigon. Attacks that cost the Viet Cong more than a hundred men - as compared with American losses set at four.

47
*Moscow - the infighting begins. At that world
Communist Summit Meeting - Poland's Wladyslaw
Gomulka today blasting Red China. Asserting that
Chairman Mao Tse - Tung - is not an active fighter against
Imperialism. Gomulka followed by French Communist
leader Waldeck Rochet - with more of the same; ^{This} despite
a plea from Romania - for a moratorium on criticism of
any Communist Party.*

PEKING FOLLOW MOSCOW

At the same time - Peking ^{Wto} lashing back at Moscow; ~~Accusing~~ the Russians of a new series of armed forays - across the Sino-Soviet border. According to Peking - "a deliberate encroachment" of the frontier; in effect "a frantic provocation against the Chinese people." This further said to be additional evidence - "of the Soviet government's social imperialist policy of aggression."

On the sports front - Joe Namath hangs it up -
for the moment anyway. The star quarterback of the
champion New York Jets - announcing today his retirement
from football. "Broadway Joe" saying he would rather quit
- than abandon his controversial New York nightclub - as
ordered by pro-football commissioner Pete Rozelle.
Namath asserting: "I am not and never was associated
with gamblers - but that doesn't seem to make any
difference," ^{said he.} And with that - he's off to Hollywood to make
a movie.

BOYATI PRISON

*Escape from Boyati, ~~That's~~ a Greek prison
near Athens. The escapees - Alexandros Panaghoulis;
who was awaiting execution - for trying to assassinate
Greek Premier George Papadopoulos. ^R So-called "reliable
sources" - saying he apparently had inside help. The
escape occurring, incidentally, - while the rest of the
prison's inmates were watching an American television
show ^Q - _A "Dr. Kildare."*

Prince Charles on student riots. The story -
from Aberystwyth, Wales; where the heir to the British
throne is currently attending school in preparation for
his investiture as the new Prince of Wales. Young Charles
asserting today - that he would definitely not - repeat -
not take part in a campus demonstration. "Unless" said
he - unless it came to the absolute crunch, and I felt
~~it~~ ^{it} was the only way - of getting something done, ^{said the Prince,}
~~this~~ [^]

9 And then - Prince Charles offering his own
explanation for campus violence - in England, in the U.S.
and elsewhere. "I can't help feeling" said he - "I can't
help feeling that a lot of the trouble - is because students
don't have any responsibility to anything in particular."

FAIRBANKS

Remember ~~that~~^{the} recent surprise flood that caught the people of Fairbanks off guard right when they were working so strenuously on their exposition and counting on it to ~~to much toward~~ stepping up the economy of Alaska's second ~~smallest~~ largest city?

^{their record}
After ~~the~~ flood in spite of all their natural Alaskan enthusiasm and optimism, things looked ~~in~~ a ~~bit~~ bleak for Fairbanks. ^{AP} ~~But~~ But you should see it now. The oil discovery on the Arctic Coast, so far, ~~had~~ has had more ~~so~~ direct ~~affect~~ on Fairbanks than any other place, for this is the jumping off point for the area ^{same} ~~for~~ hundred miles ^{to the} north where the flowing gold has been found. If the population of Fairbanks doesn't double in the next year or two, a lot of us are going to be surprised.

But with all the oil people streaming through Fairbanks I saw no evidence of any local gouging going

on. Prices in restaurants, inns and shops and Alaskan bar rooms too seem to be the same as they were a year ago. At the rate planes now come and go Fairbanks may become one of the world's major airports. When you land here yourself you taxi by row after row of huge cargo planes, helicopters, too, and small aircraft by the score.

A dirty trick - in a
~~This next - perhaps best titled: "A night in a~~

Turkish bath." From Istanbul - the story of an
 International Chamber of Commerce Convention. ~~In the~~
~~process of absorbing local flavor -~~ Delegates and ~~their~~
 wives adjourning to one of the fashionable local baths.
 Men on one side - women on the other, of course. A
 pleasant treat for one and all[?] - ~~or~~ so they thought.

As it turned out later though - the wives group
 included a number of women photographers for local
 newspapers. The morning after - said newspapers
 displaying picture spreads of the ladies bath; complete
 with color photos of the Chamber of Commerce wives -
John Shaper, Can't you just see all
 all together in the altogether. ~~And that's why - all~~ the red
 faces in Istanbul!

~~Here's one - food for thought. Results of a~~
~~study by The U.S. Public Health Service - reported today~~
from Sacramento, ^{an unusual} ~~said to show the existence of a~~
~~singular~~ group of men - in California, ~~at least~~ who
actually live longer than most women; where, ^{as you know} the reverse
is generally true practically everywhere. ~~etc.~~

They ^{are} ~~are~~ - male ~~members of the~~ Seventh
Day Adventists; With an average life expectancy - of
^{- seven} seventy plus; as compared with a national average of
seventy-six for all women ^{and} only seventy-one for U. S.
men.

~~Reason - hard to pinpoint - we are told.~~
^{Why?} ~~However,~~ Doctors ^{note} ~~noting~~ that Seventh Day Adventists - are
mostly non-smokers, non-drinkers - also, "modified
vegetarians" - living mostly in easy going, non-urban
communities. In short, living testimony to the old adage;
in all things - moderation. ^{and s-l Men.}